UKGI00001456
UKGI100001456

From: Mike Granville} GRO |
Sent: Fri 21/09/2012 4:37:21 PM (UTC)
To: Whitehead Mike (ShEX) GRO
Cc: Batten Peter (ShEXY............ . GRQ.........._}Martin
Humphreys GRO
Subject: RE: Horizon
Mike

We're still in the situation where we can’t be definitive on timescales. We haven’t dictated timescales for the review
on the position that Second Sight should operate outside of control of the Post Office. The slow pace at which cases
have come through means that it is difficult to estimate a completion date at this point.

Hope this helps — | can touch base by phone next week.
Thanks

Mike

Mike Granville

Head of Stakeholder Relations

Post Office Ltd

1st Floor, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

? GRO

. GRO

..

From: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) ! GRO |
Sent: 21 September 2012 17:09

To: Mike Granville

Cc: Batten Peter (ShEx)

Subject: Horizon

Mike

| understand you are in Brighton for part of next week but just wanted to follow up on a voicemail
message | left for you yesterday. Jo has asked for note on the Horizon/JFSA/Arbuthnot/Forensic
Accountants review which | need to get into the box for noon next Thu.

I have most of what | need but think | should try to give at least an indicative timescale for forensic
review results/outcomes. Are we talking 'later in the autumn' ?

Regards



UKGI00001456
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Mike

Mike Whitehead

Department for Business, Innovation and Skills
Shareholder Executive

Royal Mail and Postal Services

1 Victoria Street

London SW1H OET

GRO

The Business in You campaign highlights support for start-ups and growing businesses, and encourages
entreprencurial spirit. For more information search online for "business in you".

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error,
please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y OHQ
with the registered company number 04138203

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered
company number 02154540
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